
BOARD MEETING: Regular 
DATE:   Wednesday, March 6, 2019 
TIME:   6:00 p.m. 
PLACE:   Naples High School Cafeteria 
 

I. Meeting Called to Order 
II. Roll Call 
III. Adopt the Agenda of the Regular Meeting of March 6, 2019   (Board Action) 
IV. Executive Session        (Board Action)  
V. Pledge of Allegiance 
VI. Public Comments: The Board of Education invites you, the residents of our school community, to feel 

comfortable in sharing matters of interest or concern that you might have with us.  The Board President 
will be happy to recognize those of you who wish to speak.  We would ask that you come forward and 
please identify yourself before presenting your thoughts. 
   Those items brought to the attention of the Board during this time may be taken under consideration for 
future response or action. (Individual comments will be limited to three minutes.) 
    As a matter of courtesy, we ask that issues related to specific School District personnel or students be 
brought to the attention of the Superintendent of Schools privately.  Thank you for this consideration.  
 

Board Reponse: The Board of Education is committed to keeping communication open and transparent.  
The Board of Education President will be working with the Board and the Superintendent to make every 
effort to respond to public comments directed to the Board of Education at previous meetings, during the 
next scheduled meeting. 

VII. Points of Interest  
VIII. Superintendent Recognitions & Updates 

 Kudos 
 Regional Conference Day Invitation 
 Music in Our Schools Month 
 Instructional Coaching 

 Communications Planning 
 Budget Update 
 Capital Project Update 

IX. Board Reports          
 Budget Committee  Facilities Committee 

X. Minutes          (Board Action) 
 Regular Meeting of February 6, 2019 

XI. Annual Meeting         (Board Action) 
 Bus Purchases: Use of Transportation Capital Reserve Fund  
 Naples Library Trustees 
 Naples Library Budget 

XII. Contractual Agreement        (Board Action)  
 Naples Teachers' Association Memorandum of Agreement  

XIII. Business / Financial        (Board Action)  
 2019 Marching Band Trip 
 Treasurer’s Report 

- January 2019 
 Establish Civil Service position: 

- Typist 
XIV. Personnel         (Board Action) 

• Appointment: 
- School Bus Monitor 

• Unpaid Leave Request 
- Teacher Aides 

XV. Consent Agenda Items        (Board Action)  
 Committee on Special Education Recommendations 
 Substitute(s) 

- Teacher 
- Teacher Aide  
- Lifeguard 

XVI. Adjournment               (Board Action)  



Regular Meeting                     March 6, 2019 
 

Minutes of a Regular Meeting of the Board of Education of Naples Central School held on 
Wednesday, March 6, 2019 at _______ p.m. in the Naples High School Cafeteria. 
 
Members Present: Robert Brautigam  Thomas Hawks  
   Joseph Callaghan  Kelley Louthan     
   Carter Chapman  Gail Musnicki 
   Brent Gerstner   Maura Sullivan 
   Jacob Hall   Owen Kennedy    
 

Members Absent:  
 

Also Present:  Matthew Frahm, Mitchell Ball, Kristina A. Saucke, E. Bridget Ashton, JoAnn 
Shepard and Anneke Radin-Snaith.  
 

A quorum being present, the meeting was called to order at _______ p.m. by Board President 
Jacob Hall. 
 
Motion:    
2nd:  
Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the agenda of the Regular Meeting of  
March 6, 2019 as presented. 
Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:      
2nd:    
Resolved, that the Board of Education approves calling an executive session at _______ p.m. for 
the purpose of discussing the employment history of a particular person or persons. 
Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Time out of Executive Session: _____ p.m. 
 
Motion:    
2nd: 
Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the minutes of the following meetings: 

 Regular Meeting of February 6, 2019 
Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:    
2nd: 
BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Education of Naples Central School District, as follows: 
 

Section 1. The propositions hereinafter set forth are hereby authorized to be submitted for the 
approval of the qualified voters of the District on the 21st day of May, 2019 (the “Vote”) 
 

Section 2. The propositions set forth below shall be submitted at the Vote and the Clerk shall 
include notice of the propositions in substantially the following form in the notice of the Vote: 
 

NOTICE IS HEREBY FURTHER GIVEN that at the Vote to be held on May 21, 2019, the 
following propositions will be submitted: 

 



Regular Meeting                     March 6, 2019 
 

Proposition No. 1 
Purchase of Transportation Department Vehicles 

 

Shall the Board of Education of Naples Central School District be authorized to purchase two (2) 
64-Pupil school buses at a total maximum estimated cost not to exceed $233,463.10, less trade-in 
value of $35,000; and one (1) 5-passenger automobile at a total maximum estimated cost not to 
exceed $16,435.73; and to finance all or any part of such purchase as may be necessary from the 
District’s Transportation Vehicle Capital Reserve Fund and the balance to be paid from the 
District’s General Fund? 
 

Section 3. This resolution shall take effect immediately upon its adoption. 
 

Proposition No. 2 
Library Trustees 

 

Shall the following resolution be adopted to wit: 
 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, that at such election the vote upon a proposition will be 
presented to the residents of the Naples Central School District for the election of two (2) 
members of the Library Board of Trustees of the public library to serve a term of five (5) years 
commencing July 1, 2019 and expiring on June 30, 2024 to succeed Carrie Grove and Joan 
Luther, whose terms expires on June 30, 2019. 
 

AND FURTHER NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, that petitions nominating candidates for the 
office of member of Library Board of Trustees shall be filed with the District Clerk of said 
School District at the Clerk’s office of the Naples Central School District, not later than Monday, 
April 22, 2019, between 8:00 A.M. and 5:00 P.M.  Each petition shall be directed to the Clerk of 
the District and shall be signed by at least twenty-five (25) voters of the District, must state the 
name and residence of the candidate and shall describe (where applicable) the specific vacancy 
for which the candidate is nominated.  Petitions may be obtained at the District Clerk’s Office of 
the Naples Central School District, 136 North Main Street, Naples, NY; the Naples Public 
Library, 118 South Main Street, Naples, NY; or on the Naples Central School website at 
www.naplescds.org. 
 

Proposition No. 3 
Library Budget 

 

Shall the following resolution be adopted to wit: 
 

Shall the proposition be approved authorizing the Board of Education of the Naples Central 
School District to levy taxes annually in the amount of one hundred and seventy thousand dollars 
($170,000), separate and apart from the annual School District budget, and to pay over such 
monies to the trustees of the Naples Central School District Public Library? 
 

1. The District Clerk or the Clerk’s designee is hereby directed to add the above to the notice of 
the annual meeting of the School District. 
 

2. This resolution shall take effect immediately upon its adoption. 
 

Duly put to a vote as follows: 
 

 AYES    NAYS    ABSTENTIONS 
 
 



Regular Meeting                     March 6, 2019 
 

Motion:    
2nd: 
Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the following Contractual Agreement 
resolution as presented: 
 

•  Resolved, that the Naples Central School District Board of Education does hereby approve a 
Memorandum of Agreement between the Naples Teachers' Association and the Naples Central 
School District for the purpose of Changing the title of the Hiking Club Advisor to the Outdoor 
Adventure Club Advisor. 

 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:    
2nd: 
Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Naples Central School 
District Board of Education approves the following Business resolutions as presented: 
 

 Resolved, that the Board of Education authorizes the annual Naples Marching Band trip to 
1000 Islands to participate in the Theresa Memorial Cup Competition from Saturday, May 25, 
2019 through Sunday, May 26, 2019. (Itinerary attached) 
 

 Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the Treasurer’s monthly report for the period 
ending January 2019. 
 

 Resolved, that the Board of Education authorizes the creation of one Typist position on the 
Ontario County Department of Civil Service roster for our District effective May 1, 2019. 

 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:  
2nd:  
Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Naples Central School 
District Board of Education approves the following personnel item as presented:  
 

•  Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Naples Central School 
District Board of Education approves the following appointments: 
- Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the probationary appointment of  

Carolyn Ruscio, 7935 State Route 415, Bath, NY 14810, as School Bus Monitor,  
effective March 4, 2019, at the rate of $11.10/hour. 

 

• Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the following requests for an unpaid leave  
of absence:  
Barbara Welch, Teacher Aide: 1 day on February 8, 2019 

 

    Cindy Myers, Teacher Aide: 3.5 hours on January 29, 2019 
 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 



Regular Meeting                     March 6, 2019 
 

Motion:    
2nd:  
Resolved, that the Board of Education, upon the recommendation of Superintendent 
Matthew Frahm, approves the Consent Agenda Items as presented: 
 

a. Resolved, that the Board of Education approves committee recommendations from the 
following meetings: 
-  Committee on Special Education actions of January 30, 2019; February 5, 2019;  
  February 6, 2019; February 12, 2019; and February 15, 2019. 

 

b. Resolved, that the Board of Education hereby approves the following Substitute 
Appointments, pending a successful background clearance report provided to the  
school as a result of the fingerprinting process: 
Name   Position    Address 
Thaddeus F. Trzeciak Teacher     16B West Avenue, Naples, NY 14512 

 

c. Resolved, that the Board of Education hereby approves the following Substitute Appointment 
effective for February 15, 2019 only. 
Name   Position     Address 
Jessie Olney  Teacher Aide     7884 Gulick Road, Naples, NY 14512  

 

d. Resolved, that the Board of Education hereby approves the following Substitute Appointment 
effective for January 25, 2019 only. 
Name   Position     Address 
Julia Mark   Lifeguard     153 North Main Street, Naples, NY 14512   

    
 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:    
2nd: 
There being no further business, the Regular Meeting of March 6, 2019 is hereby adjourned at 
______________. 
 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 



NAPLES CENTRAL SCHOOL
136 NORTH MAIN STREET

NAPLES, NEW YORK 14512

Memorandum of Agreement Between the
Naples Central School District and the

Naples Teachers' Association

WHEREAS, the Naples Central School District ("District") and the Naples Teachers' Association
("NTA" or "Association") (collectively referred to as the "Parties") have agreed to a Collective
Bargaining Agreement effective from July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2022 ("CBA"); and

WHEREAS, Article VIII of the CBA identifies extra duty positions and rates of pay; and

WHEREAS, the District and the Association have met and discussed the need to change the title of the
Hiking Club; and

WHEREAS, the District and the Association recognize that this in the best interest of the parties; and

THEREFORE, the Parties agree as follows:

1. The title Hiking Club Advisor will now be Outdoor Adventure Club Advisor.

2. All items (e.g.: points, etc.) that applied to the Hiking Club Advisor position will now apply to the
Outdoor Adventure Club Advisor position.

3. This Memorandum of Agreement represents the full, final and complete agreement of the parties
superseding any oral agreements or understandings, and may not be waived, modified or
discharged orally, but only by a written agreement signed by the parties hereto.

4. The terms of this Memorandum of Agreement apply only to this particular situation, and will not
alter any other provision contained in the 2018-2022 CBA as to either party.

5. Both Parties enter into this Memorandum of Agreement knowingly, voluntarily and without
coercion, after having an opportunity to review it with a representative of their choice.

For the District: For the Association:

Matthew Ffahm Scott Petrie

Superintendent President
Naples Central School District Naples Teachers' Association

Date Signed Date Signed



Dates:

2019 Marching Band Trip to 1000 Islands:

May25-May26,2019

Purpose of trip:

Expenses (estimated):

to have fun and reperesent NAPLES HIGH SCHOOL in Theresa Memorial Cup
Competition

Transportation

Chartered Buses

Covered Wagon Tours

Chartered 3 Triple Deck Tour Boat
Uncle Sam's Boat Tours, Alexandria Bay
Includes DJ and Food

6,338.00

5,300.00

Ramada Inn -45 rooms x $99=

Total Costs:

4,455.00

16,093.00

Student Expenses: $150..00 plus 3 meals.
(Students have sales they can participate in to bring down inindividual costs, lastyear about 20 kids had their
total trip covered in fundraising sales alone.)

Families of 2 or students in marching band: $225.00 plus meals

Remainder to be covered by both the student activity account Naples Marching Band and the Naples
Band Boosters, if a student can not afford the, the band boosters will cover the amount (no student will miss
the trip due to lack ofpersonal finances).

Remainder to be paid by Naples Band Boosters

Approximate Total # of students: 100

Chaperones:
1. Mr. Philip Bariteau-Director
2. Mrs. Kristen Bariteau

3. Mrs. Barb Hawks-Color Guard Inst

4. Mr. Kevin McLoud-Color Guard Inst

5. Mr. Jim Collins-Band Booster VP
6. Mrs. Michele Collins-Band Booster Treas.

7. Mrs. Siobhan Baker-Nurse

8. Mrs. Laura Finnan-NCS HS Nurse

9. Mrs, Jennifer Emmons
10. Mr. Steven Mark-Band Booster Pres.

11. Mrs. Barb Mark

12. Mr. Carter Chapman (NCS BOE/parent)
13. Mrs. Carrie Grove (NCS teacher/parent)
14. Mrs. Heather Reigelsperger
13. Mr. Tim Houghteling
14. Mr. Ryan Betrus (NCS teacher/parent)
15. Ms. Evelyn Leta (NCS Secretary/parent)
16. Mrs. Amy Hulbert





NAPLES CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

MONTHLY REPORT OF THE TREASURER

PERIOD ENDING JANUARY 2019

CASH BALANCE ON HAND; GENERAL SCHOOL FEDERAL CAPITAL T&A/ SCHOLARSHP PERMANENT DEBT SERVICE

FUND LUNCH FUND FUND FUND Payroll FUNDS FUNDS FUND

OPENING BALANCE:

+ CASH RECEIPTS

-CASH DISBURSEMENTS:

CLOSING BALANCE:

$12,053,143.40 $48,538.39 $103,331.80 $965,208.33 $305,837.55 $175,091.32 $10,252.33 $835,518.00
$1,100,623.96 $29,768.90 $57,961.45 $1,120,104.64 $1,043,525.49 $0.33 $0.00 $106.19
$2,627,868.18 $30,933.42 $149,988.82 $689,211.70 $724,370.78 $3,200.00 $0.00 $0.00

$10,525,899.18 $47,373.87 $11,304.43 $1,396,101.27 $624,992.26 $171,891.65 $10,252.33 $835,624.19

BANK RECONCILIATION: GENERAL SCHOOL FEDERAL CAPITAL TRUSTS. SCHOLARSHP PERMANENT DEBT SERVICE

FUND LUNCH FUND FUND FUND AGENCY FUNDS FUNDS FUND

CHECKING BANK STATEMENT BALANCE

+ OUTSTANDING DEPOSITS

ADJUSTED CHECKING BAIJ\NCE

-OUTSTANDING CHECKS

+SAVINGS ACCOUNTS & INVESTMENTS

+MISCELLANEOUS RESERVES

+CAPITAL RESERVES

CLOSING BALANCE:

$3,324,242.50 $48,704.83 $11,304.43 $719,963.44 $632,854.26 $7,691.19 $10,252.33 $835,624.19
$35.00 $135.00 $0.00 $0.00 $35.00 $70.00 $0.00 $0.00

$3,324,277.50 $48,839.83 $11,304.43 $719,963.44 $632,889.26 $7,761.19 $10,252.33 $835,624.19
$65,712.71 $1,465.96 $0.00 $689,211.70 $7,897.00 $1,400.00 $0.00 $0.00

$2,961,804.31 $0.00 $0.00 $1,365,349.53 $0.00 $165,530.46 $0.00 $0.00

$3,085,119.88 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$1,220,410.20 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$10,525,899.18 $47,373.87 $11,304.43 $1,396,101.27 $624,992.26 $171,891.65 $10,252.33 $835,624.19

Received by the Board of Education and
entered as a part of the minutes of the

Board meeting held

March 6. 2019

This is to certify that th^boie Cash Bali i is in agreement
with ray bajlK staterry^t, astreconciled..

Treasurer of School District


























































	01 - Regular Meeting of March 6, 2019 - AGENDA - Initial.pdf
	02 - Regular Meeting of March 6, 2019 - BLANK MINUTES
	05 - NTA - MOA - Change of name for Hiking Club to Outdoor Adventure Club
	06 - 2019 Marching Band Trip Info
	07 - Treasurer's Report - January 2019

